From: John Price

To: Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel

Cc: Darrell Gardner; Magruder, Stewart

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Hi John. The Draft SE for the QA TR was approved. I"ll send you an advanced copy of the
approved Draft SE via Box soon. I"ll also give you a call. Thanks-Sam

Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 8:02:09 AM
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Sam,

From Kairos Power’s review, there appears to be no proprietary information in the draft SE.

’ John Price Sr. Licensing Engineer
' Ty, p 510.808.5265 ext. 1212
l ' ‘l Cc 972.754.8221 price@kairospower.com
CY \‘ y, 707 W Tower Ave, Alameda, CA 94501
—
‘ﬂ- P www.kairospower.com m

From: Cuadrado de Jesus, Samuel <Samuel.CuadradoDelesus@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 6:24 AM

To: John Price <price@kairospower.com>

Subject: Hi John. The Draft SE for the QA TR was approved. I'll send you an advanced copy of the
approved Draft SE via Box soon. I'll also give you a call. Thanks-Sam

Samuel Cuadrado de Jesus

Project Manager

Advanced Reactor Licensing Branch (UARL)

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301-415-2946

Samuel.CuadradoDelesus@nrc.gov
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